





ABDULRAHMAN ALBIDHANI

RIYADH 
+966 564083418 
a.albidhani@hotmail.com 
www.linkedin.com/in/albidhani 



SUMMARY

Network Engineer with 6+ years of experience in network design, escalation support, network administration, and systems administration. Skilled in delivering technical support, managing network operations, and maintaining enterprise-wide area networks across multi-platform and high uptime Data Center environments.



EDUCATION

B.Sc. Communication Engineering | Lebanese International University
2010 – 2015



EXPERIENCE

Low Current Engineer | Boudl Group
AUG 2020 – NOW

1. Involvement in the development and implement of Low current systems (CCTV, Access door, Fire Alarm, Controller systems, PGM, Evacuation System, Switching, Routing, IP Telephony, IPTV, etc.)
2. Monitor work quality and provide proper advice for performance improvement.
3. Implementation, maintenance, and functionally of the low current system.
4. Handle and lead a team of supervisors and technicians.
5. Recommend development plans for Low Current systems in order to meet the required level of efficiency.
6. Work with AutoCAD.
7. Good knowledge in Audio Visual system.

Technical Support Engineer | development leaders CO.
NOV 2015 – AUG 2020

1. Utilize problem solving and troubleshooting abilities to resolve any major issue.
2. Implementing changes as needed to maintain secure and efficient network.
3. Managing LAN and WAN connectivity through maintenance and troubleshooting of routers, switches, network cards, cables.
4. Analyze, design, develop, recommend and present data network solutions

5. Configuring OSPF/EIGRP/BGP/MPLS protocols, implementing ACLs and QoS.
6. Implementing and administrating common TCP/IP services, including DNS, DHCP, HTTP, FTP, Telnet, SSH, SMTP etc.
7. Provide support and troubleshoot IP Phones (VoIP) operations.
8. Provide network support in installing CCTV video surveillance and managing DVR/NVR systems.
9. Co-ordination with different vendors related network connectivity.
10. Oversee provision of end-user services, including help desk and technical support services.



IT SKILLS

- Very good knowledge in Networking & IP Backbone (TCP/IP, Routing and Switching).
- Good knowledge for Cisco products.
- LAN
- WAN
- TROUBLESHOOTING



LANGUAGE

- Arabic - mother tongue
- English - fluent



VENDORS

1. Networks (Alcatel, Cisco, Aruba)
2. Fire alarm (Honeywell, Simplex, Auto call)
3. Audio System (Bose, QSC, Yamaha)
4. Building Management System (Johnson, Honeywell, Siemens)
5. GRMS (Interel)
6. CCTV (Hanwha, Dahua, Hikvision,
7. Access Door (Vingcard, Salto, Zkt)
8. Lighting Control System (Johnson, Siemens)